From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Kelley, Gil" <Gil.Kelley@vancouver.ca>
"Dobrovolny, Jerry" <jerry.dobrovolny@yvancouver.ca>
Date: 6/21/2019 11:30:18 AM
Subject: Memo - Release of Request for Proposals (RFP) for Broadway Subway Project
Attachments: ENG - RTO - Memo - Release of Request for Proposals (RFP) for Broadway S....pdf

Greetings Mayor and Council,

Please see attached above a memo from Jerry Dobrovolny regarding the upcoming release of the shortlist of
qualified candidate teams for the Broadway Subway Request for Proposal Process (RFP) process for the design,
construction and financing of the Broadway Subway. A summary of key points is listed below:

* The City’s Rapid Transit Office provided two staff members to take part in the submission evaluation
process. These staff have sighed non-disclosure agreements and are unable to provide any additional
details at this point in time.

* Based on these evaluations, MOTI will select up to three candidate teams to participate in the subsequent
RFP phase of the competitive selection process.

* MOTI Communications is planning to issue a media bulletin once the short listed candidates are able to be
made public. We will update Mayor and Council upon the confirmed release of the RFP and the shortlist of
candidate teams.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Jerry Dobrovolny at 604.873.7331 or
jerry.dobrovolny@vancouver.ca.

Thank you,
Paul

Paul Mochrie | Deputy City Manager

Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

604.873.7666
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.
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City Engineer / General Manager
MEMORANDUM June 21, 2019
TO: Mayor and Council
CC: Sadhu Johnston, City Manager

Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager

Lynda Graves, Administration Services Manager, City Manager’s Office
Rena Kendall-Craden, Civic Engagement and Communications Director
Katrina Leckovic, City Clerk

Neil Monckton, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office

Alvin Singh, Communications Director, Mayor’s Office

Anita Zaenker, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office

Gil Kelley, General Manager, Planning, Urban Design and Sustainability
Cheryl Nelms, Deputy General Manager, Engineering Services

Karima Mulji, Director, Engineering Projects and Development Services
Lon LaClaire, Director, Transportation

Chris Robertson, Assistant Director, City-wide and Regional Planning
Steve Brown, Manager, Rapid Transit Office

FROM: Jerry Dobrovolny, General Manager, Engineering Services

SUBJECT: Release of Request for Proposals (RFP) for Broadway Subway Project

In the coming weeks, the BC Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure (MOTI) will announce the
shortlist of qualified candidate teams that will be invited to participate in the Request for Proposals
(RFP) process for the design, construction and financing of the Broadway Subway.

The Broadway Subway project request for qualifications (RFQ) was posted to BC Bid in February
2019. The RFQ was the first step in identifying a contractor to design, build and finance the
Broadway Subway project. The RFQ closed on April 17, 2019 and submissions have been
evaluated. The City’s Rapid Transit Office provided two staff who participated as members of the
submission evaluation team. These two staff have signed non-disclosure agreements and are
unable to provide any additional details at this time.

Based on these evaluations, MOTI will select up to three candidate teams to participate in the
subsequent RFP phase of the competitive selection process.

MOTI Communications is planning to issue a media bulletin once the short listed candidates are able
to be made public. We will update Mayor and Council upon the confirmed release of the RFP and
the shortlist of candidate teams.

For more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

7 <

Jerry W. Dobrovolny, .Eﬁa., MBA
General Manager, Engineering Services

604.873.7331 | jerry.dobrovolny@vancouver.ca






